OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 1005 5TH ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 4521 11N Longitude: 122 36 10 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 138 | Lot: 5 Map #: 22E31AD Tax Lot#: 14800
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
c. 1920 Wilson, William J., House Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Colonial Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing:  Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material: 6/6 wood double-hung
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Lap Secondary: Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or Siding replaced

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage to SE (1)

Integrity:  Good Condition:  Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction
[ Attered (choose one): O Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity
|:| Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story house sits under a side gable roof, with gabled dormers on the south side of the house. The gables feature minimal eaves w ith
decorative rake moldings throughout the house, including the small gable over the central entry on the south side of the house. The house is
clad w ith horizontal lap siding, and the window s are all 6/6 double-hung w ood sash. The gable ends feature paired w indow s, but the other
window s in the house all appear singly. The window s have plain board trim on three sides w ith slightly projecting sills. An interior chimney
penetrates the roof near the center of the ridge, offset slightly to the w est of the house's center.

A one car garage is located at the southeast corner of the lot, covered by a low shed roof that is hidden by a flat parapet on the south, east, anc
w est sides. The garage is clad w ith beveled lap siding and features a new overhead door and corrugated aluminum roofing.

Statement of Significance:

In 1925, Mary Wilson w as deeded this property and continued to ow n it until 1947. It was during her tenure that the original house, as show n or
Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, w as replaced w ith the existing residence. Although it is unclear w hether Mary ever lived in the house, beginning
the mid-1930s it w as occupied by Roland and Gladys Wilson. Mr. Wilson w as a dentist w hose practice w as located in the US Bank building. In

1947, the property w as deeded to Walter W. Reddaw ay, vice-president of Reddaw ay's Truck Line. He occupied the house w ith his w ife Dorott
and son Gary until its sale in 1964. The subsequent ow ners, Alvin and Ava Satterlee, remained at the property for the next four years.

Researcher/Organization: Alex McMurry / HPNW Date Recorded:  4/8/2002
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